St Breward Parish Council 2018/19

Minutes for the Annual Parish Meeting

held on 29th May 2018 at 7pm in St Breward Methodist Church

Present:		Apologies:	
Parish Councillor (PC)	Christine Lusby	Darren Wills	
Denis Lusby			
(Chairman)			
A Cornelius (Clerk)	Betty Hoskin	David Cornelius	
D Fairman (Cornwall	Raymond Hoskin	Stephen Nankivell	
Council)			
PC Ben Fairman	PC Veronica Stansfield	Joe Kay	
PC David Poxon	PC Patrick Lucas		
Guest Speaker:	Claire Penellum		

- 1) Apologies were received: Joe Kay, David Cornelius, Stephen Nankivell, Darrem Wills
- 2) The minutes of the meeting held on 22nd May 2017 were accepted to be a true and accurate record. Proposed by VS, seconded by BF all in favour.
- 3) There were no matters arising from 2017 minutes.
- 4) Chairman Lusby presented his summary report for 2017/18:
- 5) Financial Summary for 2017/18 was shared and reviewed at the meeting, noting that it is an audited but not approved by the Parish Council summary.
- 6) Claire Penellum DipHEP MEPS Resilience Manager, East Community ResilienceTeam gave presentation about creating a Community Emergency Plan.
- 7) Councillor Dominic Fairman addressed the meeting:
- 2nd year of this administration Councilor Adam Paynter elected Leader for second year (South Petherwin). He announced that his personal commitment to a £30m blitz on the Highways deteriorated over the past few years. Spent over the next 3 years. Report a pothole

Charge full amount of Council Tax -6% (3% for ASC & 3% for CC) - so 5% increase this year. We do spend 30% of our whole budget on ASC (1% of most vulnerable people - around 5,000 people).

Alot of work in trying to integrate better to ASC/Health/Primary Care. Particular to speed up discharges from Hospital – package of care delays – effectively – bed blocking – freed up 1000 days.

DF on Neighbourhoods Committee – how bins will be collected in 2 years time. Cornwall has a particularly poor recycling system. Council are planning to alter from 2020 if recs get thorugh the cabinet – weekly recycling collection – including a food waste container, and rest of rubbish every 2 weeks. All household in Cornwall will be issued with wheelie bins . So in 2020 if all recs accepted.

Planning Committee for our area. PC don't agree with the Planning Officer – 11 people – deliberate

Libraries is also a focus for DF – not clear about duties with Libraries CC is not to loose any libraries. Talk to all that have a library – can we help you to run your own library 19 out of 30 is run by town or parish council e.g Camelford – longer opening hours and council office co-located.

Fire & Rescue Service – Cornwall is only 1 of 4 in country run by the Council. Trail blazed – tri service officers – fire, ambulance and police work (3in post at the mo) – able to respond to community needs (good initiative). Eg Delabole benefit from a PCSO also being fire resoppnder

Crime Committee – Alison Hernandez – keep as many PCSO's as possible in the county – strong reps to keep this role.

Waiting for a Boundary Review – 123 Councillors at present. Govt want to trim down to 87. Submission to Govt DF's current patch would include Delabole & Tintagel. Result back in a few days time.

Development – committed to build 3000 a year to keep Cornwall's local plan. Chyryn Drive has been developed this year. If 100% affordable – no Section 106 money if 100% affordable. They have got stone work and slate roofs – design ok. 11 social rented houses is a plus for this area – and II have been allocated. Shared ownership – 3 local connections are purchasing.

Parishioner: not enough investment into health infrastructure with additional housing. Suggested that this needs to be considered.

DL thanked DF for his report on behalf of all present as well as

8) Feedback from Parishioners: report from Ted Raynham delivered by David Poxon – Play area, Village Hall Chairman & Community Bus:

Playground

All going well. No more damage and the bike rack has stopped bike being taken into the play area. The weekly checks are being carried out and recorded on a memory stick. Bin emptied as and when required, the only annoying thing is there are frequently unwrapped nappies in the bin so gloves are a requirement!!! Area is kept litter free and I trim the stay bits of grass between the formal cuts. The area is well used especially for picnics this time of year.

Bus

Although the bus will have some issues in the near future (some have arrived) we have had a good year and the Tuesday trip to the shop is close to its first anniversary. This trip has maintained its popularity with an average of about 11 people every Tuesday. Thank you to Darren for allowing a collecting box in the shop and this looks as if it will have raised a welcome £250 over the year (and thank you to Nigel for driving). We are about to start a new test trip to Launceston in July and it is already well overbooked.

In addition we have had some success in picking up people in St Tudy and St Mabyn as well as a few regulars from Blisland, not many but its a start. A few more new St Breward additions now use the bus, including a lady new to the village.

Finances are currently strong. During the year all 5 drivers have been trained to MIDAS standards and have attended Safeguarding courses.

Village Hall

The Hall had an exceptional year 2017/18 with over 360 sessions book, 120 being non club. This will not be achieved this year as the Toddler Group has closed.

The problem being that schools now take children from age 2 which leaves only a small window for the Toddler Group. Great pity. Hall improvements have been extensive and once again thank you to Dominic Fairman for his support. We wait to see what happens re the car park but we have plans to really make a difference for wheel chair access if that should happen.

St Breward I & WM Hall provided a report: St Breward Institute & War Memorial Hall (Memorial Hall) continues to serve the community, finances are always a concern but we are ever hopeful for more bookings to help with running costs and are grateful to our Regular Users

The **Moorland Community Cinema** continues to attract approx 20 people to each film and this year we will be showing a total of sixteen films, mainly on Saturday afternoons

Computer Sessions covering a wide rage of topics continue to be popular, we have been running these since Autumn 2013, a total of 797 people have attended 105 x2.5 hour sessions

In June we will open a *Community Café* in the Hall on the first and third Monday afternoon of the month and we are grateful to the Carnival Committee for a grant towards the start up costs

All being well we will be using the Community Bus which will enable those in our community who do not have access to transport. Nigel has kindly offered to be the volunteer driver

Luncheon Club is struggling a little – and looking for new volunteers. Have to be over 55 years.

9) DL thanked everyone for attending and the meeting closed at 20:05hrs.